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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; motorsurvey; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: SHD3090D  VS  SGT2042C (ECICS)   DOA: 18.06.2018

Attachments: SAS2426108 (1).PDF

Categories: HMK

Hi Mei Kwan 

 

As requested, please see attachment. 

Thank you. 
 
 
“Our claim ref DMPC1800239H/CT and case handler is Crystabelle Tan.” 
 
Regards, 
Janice Goh 
Claims Division 

DID: +65  6303 0182 
FAX: +65 6338 9267 
 
ECICS Limited 

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987 

 

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg 

directly.   

 

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of 

claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.** 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 9:21 AM 

To: motorsurvey 
Cc: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims); Admin A 

Subject: RE: SHD3090D VS SGT2042C (ECICS) DOA: 18.06.2018 

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Kindly provide us OI GIA report.  

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 11:33 AM 

To: 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg> 
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Cc: 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SHD3090D VS SGT2042C (ECICS) DOA: 18.06.2018 

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Kindly assist to upload / grant right OI GIA in Merimen. 

 
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

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June, 2018 11:39 AM 

To: 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)' <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SHD3090D VS SGT2042C (ECICS) DOA: 18.06.2018 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: motorsurvey [mailto:motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 10:39 AM 

To: Ng Nyuk Phin <ngnp@cdge.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SHD3090D VS SGT2042C (ECICS) DOA: 18.06.2018 

 
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Nyuk Phin 
  
Thank you for your email. 
We will appoint LKK for the TP PRI. 
  
  
Aside to LKK 
  
Please assist to arrange TP PRI. 
  
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
  
From: Ng Nyuk Phin [mailto:ngnp@cdge.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June, 2018 2:29 PM 
To: motorsurvey 

Subject: SHD3090D VS SGT2042C (ECICS) DOA: 18.06.2018 
  
Dear Motor Claims,  
  
Please see attached repair estimate and SAS.  
  
Kindly arrange to survey the taxi at 59 Loyang Drive, level 4, rooftop carpark as soon as possible.  
  
Regards, 
Larry Ng 
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Loyang Taxi Crash Repair  
6214 8316 

 

 

-----Forwarded by Ng Nyuk Phin/cdge/delgronotes on 06/19/2018 02:28PM -----  
To: ngnp@cdge.com.sg 

From: "ApeosPort-IV C5570 "<sbs-singnalling@sbstransit.com.sg> 

Date: 06/19/2018 02:26PM 

Subject: Scan Data from CDG_LO_AW_A5570 

 

(See attached file: img-619142511-0001.pdf) 

 

Number of Images: 10 

Attachment File Type: PDF 

 

Device Name: ApeosPort-IV C5570  

Device Location:  

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

____________ 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary 

information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this 

message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, 

distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining 

to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro 

Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for 

discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute 

a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to 

any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly 

authorised representatives of both parties. 

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is 

committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if 

necessary. 

 

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M] 
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______________________________________________________________________________________

____________  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you 

are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and 

please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. 

Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro 

Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes 

only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. 

Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 

signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 
ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. 

We encourage you to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  
Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture 
from the Internet.
ECICS Facebook

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture 
from the Internet.
ECICS Twitter

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
ECICS Limited

 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee 

or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions 

contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee 

indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, 

you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do 

not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 


